



RAFLIZAR DESWANDI YAHYA

Fullstack Developer

CONTACT

- 📍 Malang
- ☎ 0823 3663 0080
- ✉ raflizardeswandiy24@gmail.com
- 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/raflizar-dy2812/>
- 🐙 <https://github.com/rdy24>

HARD SKILL

- HTML, CSS, JS
- PHP
- Laravel
- Bootstrap
- TailwindCSS
- React JS
- Express JS
- Next JS
- PostgreSQL
- Golang
- MySQL
- Restful API

SOFT SKILL

- Problem Solving
- Teamwork
- Time Management

EDUCATION

Institut Teknologi Nasional
Malang
Computer Science | 2020 - 2024
IPK 3.91

PROFILE

As A Junior Software Developer With Two Years Of Experience, I Am Passionate About Specializing As A Backend Developer, Particularly In Building Essential Systems For Businesses. My Skills Also Extend To Fullstack Development, Enabling Me To Contribute Effectively Across Both Frontend And Backend Aspects Of A Project.

PORTFOLIO

Flight Ticket Information System :

<https://github.com/rdy24/si-flights-airplane>

Youpay :

<https://youpay-checkout.vercel.app/>

Api Youpay :

<https://github.com/rdy24/api-rdystore>

Website Portfolio :

<https://raflizar.netlify.app/>

EXPERIENCE

PT Solusi Tiga Selaras

Fullstack Laravel Developer Internship (August 2022 - December 2022)

- Developed the ordering feature for the Periksalab Home Care platform.
- Utilized Laravel Livewire as the primary technology in development.
- Collaborated with project managers and quality assurance to ensure project quality and success.

DOT INDONESIA

Fullstack Engineer Intern (February 2023 - May 2023)

- Developed the internal HR platform named Dotify for DOT Indonesia employees.
- Implemented Laravel Inertia.js with Vue.js as the primary technology stack.
- Collaborated with project managers and quality assurance to ensure project quality and success.

Fullstack Engineer Freelance (May 2023 - September 2023)

- Developed a website for the revamp of the old website for the Secretariat General of the House of Representatives (Setjen DPR).
- Implemented Laravel as the primary framework in website development.
- Collaborated with project managers and quality assurance to ensure project quality and success.

Sekawan Media

Backend Developer Intern (November 2023 - April 2024)

- Developed a website for incident reporting on the Safeguarding Project of Wahana Visi Indonesia.
- Implemented Laravel as the main framework in website development.
- Collaborated with project managers and quality assurance to ensure project quality and success.
- Responsible for creating and implementing the required database design and data models.

EXPERIENCE

PT. Hudoro Solusi Digital

Backend Engineer (April 2024 - June 2024)

- Developed the TUV Nord Central API for referencing data from microservices in the TUV Nord project
- Improved query response times for the SimCal project

Sekawan Media

Fullstack Developer (April 2024 - December 2024)

- Developed a website for monitoring production in the Digital Control Reporting Twintech project
- Developed a website for internal audits in the Internal Audit Management System Timah project